



STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION
1102 Q Street • Suite 3050 • Sacramento, CA 95811

July 1, 2025

Sent Via Email: SLucas@nmgovlaw.com
Steven Lucas, Individually and
O/B/O California Business Roundtable Issue PAC

No Action Closure Letter Re: FPPC No. 2022-00266; California Business Roundtable Issues PAC; and Steven Lucas

Dear: California Business Roundtable Issues PAC and Steven Lucas;

The Enforcement Division of the Fair Political Practices Commission (“Commission”) enforces the provisions of the Political Reform Act (“Act”).¹ This letter is in response to a sworn complaint regarding disclosure allegations against California Business Roundtable Issues PAC (“Committee”), a state general purpose committee, and you as the treasurer of the Committee. Specifically, the Enforcement Division reviewed if the Committee had timely filed campaign statements, as required, and if the Committee may have become a primarily formed committee in September 2020. After review of the case, the Enforcement Division found no violations of the Act. Therefore, we are closing this matter without further actions as the allegations have been disproven.

If you have questions regarding this letter, please contact me at bcastillo@fppc.ca.gov or (279) 237-3764.

Sincerely,

Bridgette Castillo

Bridgette Castillo
Senior Commission Counsel
Enforcement Division

Cc: Sandra Beltran (Sent Via Email: [REDACTED])

¹The Political Reform Act is contained in Government Code sections 81000 through 91014, and all statutory references are to this code. The regulations of the Fair Political Practices Commission are contained in Sections 18104 through 18998 of Title 2 of the California Code of Regulations, and all regulatory references are to this source.